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Please file attached email under correspondence for Contract 8078, Columbia 
River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith
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From: Daly, Keith
To: "Kevin Culbert (Kevinc@americanconstco.com)"
Cc: "Steven Brannon (Stevenb@americanconstco.com)"; Green, Frank; Degenhart, Mark
Subject: Contract 8078,Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 3:50:24 PM
Importance: High


Kevin,
 
As you are aware we have requested that American Construction Company submit the final
documents in order to assign Contract 8078 a completion date and close contract. We have sent
the following requests.
 
May 9, 2011 – Serial Letter No. 29 contained the Final Contract Voucher Certification and copies of
the final estimate package and requested that you review, sign, notarize, and return the Final
Contract Voucher Certification.
 
May 19, 2011 – In an email I sent you the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE
Participants and asked that it be completed and returned.
 
May 24, 2011 – In a telephone conversation we had you acknowledged that you had received the
Final Contract Voucher Certification and the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE
Participants and that you were returning them.
 
As of today we haven’t received either document. If we haven’t received the Final Contract
Voucher Certification and the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE Participants by June
3, 2011 I will be required to establish a completion date (for the purpose of meeting the
requirements of RCW 60.28)  and unilaterally accept the contract in accordance with Section 1-09.9
of the Standard Specifications. If there is a reason why you are unable to return the Final Contract
Voucher Certification and the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE Participants please
let me know.
 
Thank you,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294
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Kevin,
 
As you are aware we have requested that American Construction Company submit the final
documents in order to assign Contract 8078 a completion date and close contract. We have sent
the following requests.
 
May 9, 2011 – Serial Letter No. 29 contained the Final Contract Voucher Certification and copies of
the final estimate package and requested that you review, sign, notarize, and return the Final
Contract Voucher Certification.
 
May 19, 2011 – In an email I sent you the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE
Participants and asked that it be completed and returned.
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Final Contract Voucher Certification and the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE
Participants and that you were returning them.
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Voucher Certification and the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE Participants by June
3, 2011 I will be required to establish a completion date (for the purpose of meeting the
requirements of RCW 60.28)  and unilaterally accept the contract in accordance with Section 1-09.9
of the Standard Specifications. If there is a reason why you are unable to return the Final Contract
Voucher Certification and the Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE Participants please
let me know.
 
Thank you,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
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